



Our Ref: ATISN 12107

15 March 2018

Dear ,

ATISN 12107: GP Led Out of Hours Services letters from chairs and chief executives

Thank you for your request to the Welsh Government for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Further to the clarification sought and agreed on 21 February, we treated your email as a request for the following:

- Copies of letters or emails sent from Chairs or Chief Executives of NHS Health Boards to the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services between 25th January 2017 and 25th January 2018, for the purpose of reporting concerns about out of hours services

Following a search of our paper and electronic records, I have established that the information you requested is not held by the Welsh Government.

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government's handling of your request, you can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response. Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government's Freedom of Information Officer at:

Information Rights Unit,
Welsh Government,
Cathays Park,
Cardiff,
CF10 3NQ

or email: FreedomOfInformationOfficer@gov.wales

Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.



Grŵp Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
• Health and Social Services Group
Parc Cathays • Cathays Park
Caerdydd • Cardiff • CF10 3NQ

E-bost • E-mail:
Ffôn • Tel:

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner's Office,
Wycliffe House,
Water Lane,
Wilmslow,
Cheshire,
SK9 5AF.

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until it has been through our own internal review process.

Yours sincerely,